

---

**From:** Danziger, Rona <rona.danziger@cbsradio.com>  
**Sent:** Thursday, October 08, 2015 12:19 PM  
**To:** Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Biehl, Laura (GOV)  
**Cc:** Huber, Zahra; Davidek, Robert P; Mundie, Robert R  
**Subject:** Looking for comment  
**Attachments:** Prof Marc Edwards uncut 10-8-2015.mp3

WWJ's Zahra Huber spoke with Professor Marc Edwards from Virginia Tech regarding his thoughts on the Flint Water situation as the lead researcher on the project and he had very harsh words about how the Flint Water situation had been handled. He said federal laws had been broken when the switch was made away from the Detroit River to the Flint River and that data was manipulated to show that Flint water was safe when it was not. Can we get a comment from the Governor on this interview? I've attached the audio, uncut, for you to listen to for comment.

Let us know. Thanks!

***Rona Danziger***

Senior Managing Editor | WWJ Newsradio 950 | Michigan News Network

Direct: 248-327-2820 | Cell: [REDACTED] PPI Newsroom: 248-945-9950

26455 American Drive | Southfield, MI 48034

[Rona.danziger@cbsradio.com](mailto:Rona.danziger@cbsradio.com)

[www.cbsdetroit.com](http://www.cbsdetroit.com)

LEGAL NOTICE: This email may be considered an advertising or promotional message.

If you no longer wish to receive commercial email from this Station, please reply to this email by sending a reply email by clicking on the "reply" button at the top of this page or by sending an email to [rona.danziger@cbsradio.com](mailto:rona.danziger@cbsradio.com) insert this message into the reply email. "Please remove me from your commercial email list." You must use this method to notify WWJ of your opt-out request, as we cannot guarantee that other methods of notification will be effective. Please be aware that we may continue to contact you via email for administrative or informational purposes, including follow-up messages regarding contests you have entered or other transactions you have undertaken. By law, such messages are not considered to be commercial email.